




EXHIBIT R-1 



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (11/12/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD 

RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY,  NOVEMBER 12, 2024 

MINUTES 
 

 

Dr. Max Miller, Jr., Chair facilitator, called the meeting to order at 9:37 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 Southwest Freeway, 

noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   

 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance:  Dr. M. Miller Jr. 

Committee Member Absent: Mr. G. Womack, Mr. J. Lykes 

 Other Board Member Present: Dr. K. Bacon, Dr. L. Fernandez-Wische 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Dr. Miller, Jr. called the Resource Committee meeting to order at 9:37 am.  

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Dr. Miller, Jr. designated Dr. K. Bacon and Dr. L. Fernandez-Wische, as  voting members of the committee. 

 

3.      DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Dr. Miller, Jr., declared a quorum was present.  

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 No public comment. 

 

5. MINUTES  

 Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday  

 October 15, 2024. 

    

 MOTION: BACON SECOND: FERNANDEZ 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, 

October 15, 2024, as presented under Exhibit R-1, are approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

6. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 

A. FY’25 Year-to-Date Budget Report-October 

 

MOTION:  BACON SECOND:   FERNANDEZ 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED FY’25 Year-to-Date Budget Report-October, as presented is approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

B. November 2024 New Contracts Over 250K 

 

 MOTION:  FERNANDEZ      SECOND:  BACON 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

Page 3 of 263



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (11/12/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 2 

BE IT RESOLVED November 2024 New Contracts Over 250K, under Exhibit R-2 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

C. November 2024 Interlocal Agreements 

 

 MOTION:  MILLER, JR.  SECOND: BACON 

 

Dr. Fernandez recused himself from the discussion and vote on Interlocal agenda item #1 and #5. 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED November 2024 Interlocal Agreements Exhibit R-3 are approved and recommended to 

the Full Board. 

 

MOTION:  BACON SECOND: FERNANDEZ 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED November 2024 Interlocal Agreements Exhibit R-3 #2, #3 and #4 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

D. 6168 Apartment Furniture RFP 

 

 MOTION:  MILLER, JR.  SECOND:  FERNANDEZ 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED 6168 Apartment Furniture RFP under Exhibit R-4 are approved and recommended to 

the Full Board. 

 

E. TMC Parking 

 

 MOTION:  BACON SECOND:  FERNANDEZ 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED TMC Parking under Exhibit R-5 are approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

 

7.   EXECUTIVE SESSION -No executive session was necessary. 

8.  RECOVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

9.   CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

10.   ADJOURN 

MOTION:  BACON  SECOND:  FERNANDEZ 
 With unanimous affirmative voted and there being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 

10:07 am.  

       

       _______________________________________________ 

         Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

      Gerald W. Womack, Chairman Resource Committee 

      THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD   

      Board of Trustees 

 

Page 4 of 263



EXHIBIT R-2 



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget
November 30, 2024

Fiscal Year 2025

Page 5 of 263



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Resource Committee
Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (The Center)

Stanley Adams
Stanley Adams
Chief Financial Officer

We believe the Report, as presented, is materially accurate and is presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial position and results of 
operations of The Center. 

The Report submitted herewith was prepared on a budgetary basis which is not in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles nor with financial 
reporting principles set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The Report has not been audited by an independent auditor.

The Center's accounting records for its general fund are maintained on a modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized in 
the period when they become both measurable and available, and expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable.

Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, and fairness of presentation of the presented data rests with The Center, the Chief Financial Officer and the 
Accounting department.

The Report on Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget (the Report) submitted herewith was prepared by The Center's Accounting 
Department.

Page 6 of 263



Page 3

Original Budget Actual Variance

Revenues 31,244,089$               31,169,319$               (74,770)$                     
Expenditures 31,160,756                 29,101,756                 2,059,000                   

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 83,333$                      2,067,563$                 1,984,230$                 

Other Sources (Uses)
Debt Service (83,333)$                     (963,092)$                   (879,759)$                   
Capital Outlay -                               (209,827)                     (209,827)                     
Revenue Bonds Issued -                               24,745,000                 24,745,000                 
Other Sources (Uses) -                               9,655                           9,655                           

Change in Fund Balance/Net Position -$                             25,649,299$              25,649,299$              

Original Budget Actual Variance

Revenues 93,732,267$               90,994,212$               (2,738,055)$               
Expenditures 93,482,268                 88,988,142                 4,494,126                   

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 249,999$                    2,006,070$                 1,756,071$                 

Other Sources (Uses)
Debt Service (249,999)$                   (963,092)$                   (713,093)$                   
Capital Outlay -                               (412,592)                     (412,592)                     
Revenue Bonds Issued -                               24,745,000                 24,745,000                 
Other Sources (Uses) -                               33,552                         33,552                         

Change in Fund Balance/Net Position -$                             25,408,938$              25,408,938$              

For the Month Ended

Fiscal Year to Date

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

November 30, 2024
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting

Unaudited - Subject to Change

Page 7 of 263



Page 4

 Original Variance  Original Variance
 Budget Actual $ %  Budget Actual $ %

Operating Revenue
State General Revenue 11,054,955$         11,054,909$         (46)                          0% 33,164,865$         33,164,696$         (169)                        0%
Harris County and Local 4,452,047              4,863,521              411,474                 9% 13,356,141            13,033,300            (322,841)                -2% A
Federal Contracts and Grants 5,098,793              5,245,780              146,987                 3% 15,296,379            15,191,597            (104,782)                -1% B
State Contract and Grants 1,900,240              1,751,926              (148,314)                -8% 5,700,720              4,103,816              (1,596,904)            -28% C
Third Party Billing 3,585,863              3,022,076              (563,787)                -16% 10,757,589            9,727,997              (1,029,592)            -10%
Charity Care Pool 3,340,350              3,340,328              (22)                          0% 10,021,050            10,021,239            189                         0%
Directed Payment Programs 659,258                 548,054                 (111,204)                -17% 1,977,774              1,660,733              (317,041)                -16% D
Patient Assistance Program (PAP) 852,441                 1,110,825              258,384                 30% 2,557,323              3,266,237              708,914                 28%
Interest Income 300,142                 231,900                 (68,242)                  -23% 900,426                 824,597                 (75,829)                  -8%

Operating Revenue, total 31,244,089$         31,169,319$         (74,770)                  0% 93,732,267$         90,994,212            (2,738,055)            -3%

Operating Expenditures
Salaries and Fringe Benefits 21,116,034$         19,307,539$         1,808,495              9% 63,348,102$         60,970,652$         2,377,450              4%
Contracts and Consultants 1,379,371              1,055,951              323,420                 23% 4,138,113              2,724,631              1,413,482              34%
Contracts and Consultants-HCPC 3,913,250              3,833,236              80,014                   2% 11,739,750            11,499,708            240,042                 2%
Supplies 354,237                 221,040                 133,197                 38% 1,062,711              500,184                 562,527                 53%
Drugs 1,995,664              2,399,024              (403,360)                -20% 5,986,992              7,123,094              (1,136,102)            -19% E
Purchases, Repairs and Maintenance of: -                          

Equipment 99,778                   129,247                 (29,469)                  -30% 299,334                 500,527                 (201,193)                -67%
Building 177,679                 411,241                 (233,562)                -131% 533,037                 533,480                 (443)                        0% F
Vehicle 86,851                   82,642                   4,209                      5% 260,553                 243,255                 17,298                   7%
Software 358,400                 386,990                 (28,590)                  -8% 1,075,200              887,625                 187,575                 17%

Telephone and Utilities 304,496                 337,965                 (33,469)                  -11% 913,488                 869,354                 44,134                   5%
Insurance, Legal and Audit 184,268                 184,811                 (543)                        0% 552,804                 570,492                 (17,688)                  -3%
Travel & Training 251,089                 218,302                 32,787                   13% 753,267                 436,108                 317,159                 42%
Dues & Subscriptions 555,682                 217,855                 337,827                 61% 1,667,046              787,580                 879,466                 53% G
Other Expenditures 383,957                 315,913                 68,044                   18% 1,151,871              1,341,452              (189,581)                -16% H

Operating Expenditures, total 31,160,756$         29,101,756$         2,059,000$            7% 93,482,268$         88,988,142$         4,494,126$            5%

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 83,333$                 2,067,563$            1,984,230              249,999$               2,006,070$            1,756,071              

Other Sources (Uses)
Debt Service (83,333)                  (963,092)$              (879,759)$              (249,999)                (963,092)$              (713,093)$              I
Capital outlay -                          (209,827)                (209,827)                -                          (412,592)                (412,592)                
Revenue Bonds Issued -                          24,745,000            24,745,000            -                          24,745,000            24,745,000            J
Insurance proceeds -                          -                          -                          -                          1,648                      1,648                      
Proceeds from Sale of Assets -                          9,655                      9,655                      -                          31,904                   31,904                   

Change in Fund Balance/Net Position -$                        25,649,299$         25,649,299$         -$                        25,408,938$         25,408,938$         

For the Month Ended Fiscal Year to Date

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

November 30, 2024
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting

Unaudited - Subject to Change

Page 8 of 263



Page 5  

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget
A Harris County and Local Revenue

B Federal Contract and grants

C State Contract and Grants

D Directed Payment Programs

E Drugs

F Building (purchase, repair and maintenance)

G Dues & Subscriptions

H Other expenditures

I Debt Service
Debt service expenditures are related to the bond issuance costs & underwriter's discount of Revenue Bond Series 2024.

J Bond Proceeds
Revenue Bond 2024 proceeds during the current month, presented as other financing sources.

Unfavorable budget variance is attributed to revenue budgeted for the current fiscal year prior to incurring related expenditures.  
We are monitoring contract progress for potential impacts on the budget.

The primary driver of the unfavorable budget variance is related to low expenditures/billings for the month causing a timing 
difference of when revenue will be earned.

The primary driver of the unfavorable variance is attributed to contracts budgeted during current fiscal year, prior to related 
contract approvals resulting in low expenditures/billings for the month.  In addition, for new contracts, variance is primarily 
attributed to a timing difference until personnel is hired.

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented

Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis reporting
November 30, 2024

YTD unfavorable budget variance for this line item is primarily related to ReCenter's operational & program expenditures exceeding 
YTD budget by approx. $98K; in addition YTD postage expenses exceed YTD budget by approx. $108K. These variances are slightly 
offset by favorable YTD budget variances in other accounts.

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in Drugs is the increase in retail drug pharmacy purchases, which is offset by 
revenue earned on the billing program.  On a YTD basis the Pharmacy billing program revenue exceeds budget by $135K and the 
billing program expense exceeds budget by ($360K).

IT related Dues & Subscriptions total $183K for the current month and $575K fiscal year to date.

DPP revenue shortfall is due to reduced DPP-related claim throughput. The annual estimates provided by Texas Council for FY 2025 
are expected to be received in mid-May 2025 at that time, we will update our accounting records.

Unfavorable budget variance for the current month is primarily driven by current month janitorial services increase from prior 
month ($28K to $244K) and other service maintenance services increase from prior month ($20K to $82K).

Page 9 of 263



Page  6

October - 2024 November - 2024 Change
Assets
Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Petty Cash 21,803,683$           13,371,366$           (8,432,317)$            
Cash Equivalents 56,480,784              41,194,541              (15,286,243)            

Cash and Cash Equivalents, total 78,284,467              54,565,907              (23,718,560)            AA

Inventories, Deposits & Prepaids 11,558,974              10,609,493              (949,481)$                
Accounts Receivable:

Patient A/R, net of allowance 1,640,322                1,544,905                (95,417)                    
A/R from other governments 34,992,135              45,830,225              10,838,090              BB
Other A/R 1,664,394                1,839,722                175,328                   

Current Assets, total 128,140,292$         114,390,252$         (13,750,040)$          

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents -                            19,911,737              19,911,737              CC

Capital Assets
Land 12,709,144              12,709,144              -                            
Building and Improvements 52,910,858              52,910,858              -                            
Right-to-use assets (Leases & SBITA) 2,440,065                2,440,065                -                            
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles 8,386,217                8,254,332                (131,885)                  
Construction in Progress 5,794,164                5,794,164                -                            
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization (35,692,400)            (35,560,515)            131,885                   

Capital Assets, net total 46,548,048$           46,548,048$           -$                          

Total Assets 174,688,340$         180,850,037$         6,161,697$              

Liabilities & Fund Balance/Net Position
Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 15,377,188$           7,103,583$              (8,273,605)$            DD
Unearned Revenues 27,136,418              15,628,318              (11,508,100)            EE
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year 909,061                   1,584,061                675,000                   FF
Due in more than one year 9,326,822                33,690,925              24,364,103              FF

Liabilities, total 52,749,489$           58,006,887$           5,257,398$              

Fund Balance/Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 46,548,048              46,548,048              -                            
Restricted for Capital Projects -                            19,911,737              19,911,737              CC
Nonspendable 11,558,974              10,609,493              (949,481)                  
Assigned 66,514,014              66,514,014              -                            
Unassigned/Unrestricted (2,441,824)               (46,149,080)            (43,707,256)            GG

Change in fund balance/net position (240,361)                  25,408,938              25,649,299              
Fund Balance/Net Position, Total 121,938,851$         122,843,150$         904,299$                 

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance/Net Position 174,688,340$         180,850,037$         6,161,697$              

Unaudited - Subject to Change

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Balance Sheet

November 30, 2024
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting

Page 10 of 263



Page 7

Balance Sheet
AA Cash and Investments

BB A/R from Other Governments

CC Restricted Cash & Restricted Net Position for Capital Projects

DD Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

EE Unearned Revenues

FF Noncurrent liabilities
With the revenue bond issue, it is now necessary to continue our alignment to financial reporting requirements.

As presented Revised presentation
Liabilities October - 2024 October - 2024 Net change

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 16,286,249$               15,377,188$               (909,061)$               
Unearned Revenues 27,136,418                 27,136,418                 -                           
Long term Liabilities 9,326,822                   -                                (9,326,822)             
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year 909,061                       909,061                  
Due in more than one year 9,326,822                   9,326,822               

Total Liabilities 52,749,489$               52,749,489$               -$                         

Amount Due within one year presented in November 2024 is the portion of the Revenue Bond 2024 due 11/01/2025

GG Unassigned Fund Balance

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented

Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis reporting
November 30, 2024

The decrease in cash and cash equivalents is primarily driven by the three payroll periods paid during November (approx. $23.2M), the requirement 
to make the second half of Year 4 (SFY25) IGT payment for approx. $2.7M , and the timing of when funds are received from the various revenue 
sources vs when funds are spent.
During the month of November, we received a reimbursement of incurred project expenses from the new bond issuance of approx. $3.9M.

The increase is primarily attributable to additional receivables from multiple grants including: Charity Care Pool (CCP) funding of $3.3M, Harris 
County allocation funding of $1.9M, Sheriff's department of $1.5M, and other federal & state grants receivables with net effect of $4.1M.

Cash related to the Revenue Bond Series 2024. This cash is restricted for use for the financing of the approved capital projects; as such the 
corresponding net position is restricted for capital projects.

The temporary deficit is primarily driven by the upcoming release of approx. $51M in assigned fund balance that will increase this unassigned fund 
balance line item.

The decrease in Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities is due to the regular timing of payments; in addition, due to a decrease in salary accrual in 
comparison to the prior month salary accrual related to the timing on when the respective months payroll periods were paid.

Unearned income decreased due to use of funds provided through state and federal revenue allocations received in advance of performance of 
related obligations.

Page 11 of 263



Page 8

Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)  Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out  Interest Income Ending Balance  Portfolio % 
 Monthly 

Yield 
Texas CLASS  

Texas CLASS General Fund 7,001,769$             -$                         -$                         28,079$                   7,029,848$             17.06% 4.88%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 45,806,918             -                           (15,490,828)            162,229                   30,478,319             73.99% 4.83%
TexPool General Fund 3,672,097               -                           -                           14,277                     3,686,374               8.95% 4.73%

TexPool Sub-Total 49,479,015             -                           (15,490,828)            176,506                   34,164,693             82.94% 4.82%

Total Investments 56,480,784$           -$                         (15,490,828)$         204,585$                41,194,541$           100.00% 4.83%

Additional Interest on Checking Accounts 27,315                     

Total Interest Earned during the current month 231,900$                

3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield 5.03%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks 4.62%
Interest Rate - Chase Hybrid Checking 3.10%
ECR - Chase 3.20%

Approved:

Thania D. Gonzalez
Thania D. Gonzalez
Controller

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Investment Portfolio
November 30, 2024

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD as of November 30, 2024, is in compliance with the provisions of the Public Funds Investment 
Act (PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.

$7,029,848

$30,478,319

$3,686,374

Investment Portfolio Weight

Texas CLASS General Fund TexPool Prime TexPool General Fund

Page 12 of 263



Page 9
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits
November 30, 2024

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed (1) Nov-24
Fiscal Year to Date 

Total

Lincoln Financial Group (LFG)(2) Retirement Funds (401a, 403b, 457) $3,650,000 $2,052,736 $5,407,820

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $3,300,000 $2,431,117 $7,392,266

UNUM Life Insurance $310,000 $203,072 $612,688

Notes: 
(1)  As established by the Board Resolution approved October 22, 2024: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation 
Authority for Certain Items effective September 24, 2024.
(2)  LFG payments include 11A &11B

Page 13 of 263



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget
December 31, 2024

Fiscal Year 2025

Page 14 of 263



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Resource Committee
Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (The Center)

Stanley Adams
Stanley Adams
Chief Financial Officer

We believe the Report, as presented, is materially accurate and is presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial position and results of 
operations of The Center. 

The Report submitted herewith was prepared on a budgetary basis which is not in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles nor with financial 
reporting principles set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The Report has not been audited by an independent auditor.

The Center's accounting records for its general fund are maintained on a modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized in 
the period when they become both measurable and available, and expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable.

Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, and fairness of presentation of the presented data rests with The Center, the Chief Financial Officer and the 
Accounting department.

The Report on Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget (the Report) submitted herewith was prepared by The Center's Accounting 
Department.

Page 15 of 263



Page 3

Original Budget Actual Variance

Revenues 31,244,089$              30,468,548$              (775,541)$                  
Expenditures 31,160,756                32,343,085                (1,182,329)                 

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 83,333$                      (1,874,537)$               (1,957,870)$               

Other Sources (Uses)
Debt Service (83,333)$                     -$                            83,333$                      
Capital Outlay -                               (4,427,055)                 (4,427,055)                 
Other Sources (Uses) -                               895,421                      895,421                      

Change in Fund Balance/Net Position -$                            (5,406,171)$               (5,406,171)$               

Original Budget Actual Variance

Revenues 124,976,356$            121,462,760$            (3,513,596)$               
Expenditures 124,643,024              121,331,227              3,311,797                   

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 333,332$                    131,533$                    (201,799)$                  

Other Sources (Uses)
Debt Service (333,332)$                  (963,092)$                  (629,760)$                  
Capital Outlay -                               (4,839,647)                 (4,839,647)                 
Revenue Bonds Issued -                               24,745,000                24,745,000                
Other Sources (Uses) -                               928,973                      928,973                      

Change in Fund Balance/Net Position -$                            20,002,767$              20,002,767$              

For the Month Ended

Fiscal Year to Date

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

December 31, 2024
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting

Unaudited - Subject to Change

Page 16 of 263



Page 4

 Original Variance  Original Variance
 Budget Actual $ %  Budget Actual $ %

Operating Revenue
State General Revenue 11,054,955$       11,054,920$       (35)                        0% 44,219,820$       44,219,616$       (204)                      0%
Harris County and Local 4,452,047            4,348,096            (103,951)              -2% 17,808,188          17,381,396          (426,792)              -2%
Federal Contracts and Grants 5,112,180            5,329,821            217,641               4% 20,448,720          20,584,229          135,509               1%
State Contract and Grants 1,886,853            1,554,862            (331,991)              -18% 7,547,412            5,595,867            (1,951,545)           -26% A
Third Party Billing 3,585,863            2,962,890            (622,973)              -17% 14,343,452          12,690,887          (1,652,565)           -12% B
Charity Care Pool 3,340,350            3,340,328            (22)                        0% 13,361,400          13,361,567          167                       0%
Directed Payment Programs 659,258               554,862               (104,396)              -16% 2,637,032            2,215,595            (421,437)              -16%
Patient Assistance Program (PAP) 852,441               1,031,219            178,778               21% 3,409,764            4,297,456            887,692               26%
Interest Income 300,142               291,550               (8,592)                   -3% 1,200,568            1,116,147            (84,421)                -7%

Operating Revenue, total 31,244,089$       30,468,548$       (775,541)              -2% 124,976,356$     121,462,760       (3,513,596)           -3%

Operating Expenditures
Salaries and Fringe Benefits 21,116,034$       21,611,899$       (495,865)              -2% 84,464,136$       82,582,552$       1,881,584            2%
Contracts and Consultants 1,379,371            1,248,617            130,754               9% 5,517,484            3,973,248            1,544,236            28%
Contracts and Consultants-HCPC 3,913,250            3,335,536            577,714               15% 15,653,000          14,835,244          817,756               5%
Supplies 354,237               206,352               147,885               42% 1,416,948            706,535               710,413               50%
Drugs 1,995,664            2,251,201            (255,537)              -13% 7,982,656            9,374,294            (1,391,638)           -17% C
Purchases, Repairs and Maintenance of: -                        

Equipment 99,778                  216,975               (117,197)              -117% 399,112               717,502               (318,390)              -80%
Building 177,679               173,401               4,278                    2% 710,716               706,881               3,835                    1%
Vehicle 86,851                  73,899                  12,952                  15% 347,404               317,155               30,249                  9%
Software 358,400               522,845               (164,445)              -46% 1,433,600            1,410,471            23,129                  2%

Telephone and Utilities 304,496               311,066               (6,570)                   -2% 1,217,984            1,180,420            37,564                  3%
Insurance, Legal and Audit 184,268               217,275               (33,007)                -18% 737,072               787,767               (50,695)                -7%
Travel & Training 251,089               231,214               19,875                  8% 1,004,356            667,322               337,034               34%
Dues & Subscriptions 555,682               1,556,129            (1,000,447)           -180% 2,222,728            2,343,709            (120,981)              -5% D
Other Expenditures 383,957               386,676               (2,719)                   -1% 1,535,828            1,728,127            (192,299)              -13% E

Operating Expenditures, total 31,160,756$       32,343,085$       (1,182,329)$        -4% 124,643,024$     121,331,227$     3,311,797$          3%
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures 83,333$               (1,874,537)$        (1,957,870)           333,332$             131,533$             (201,799)              
Other Sources (Uses)

Debt Service (83,333)                -$                      83,333$               (333,332)              (963,092)$            (629,760)$            
Capital outlay -                        (4,427,055)           (4,427,055)           -                        (4,839,647)           (4,839,647)           F
Revenue Bonds Issued -                        -                        -                        -                        24,745,000          24,745,000          
Insurance proceeds -                        2,488                    2,488                    -                        4,136                    4,136                    
Proceeds from Sale of Assets -                        -                        -                        -                        31,904                  31,904                  
Other Financing Sources -                        892,933               892,933               -                        892,933               892,933               G
Change in Fund Balance/Net Position -$                      (5,406,171)$        (5,406,171)$        -$                      20,002,767$       20,002,767$       

For the Month Ended Fiscal Year to Date

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

December 31, 2024
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting

Unaudited - Subject to Change

Page 17 of 263



Page 5  

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget
A State Contract and Grants

B Third party billing

C Drugs

D Dues & Subscriptions

E Other expenditures

F Capital Outlay

G Other Financing Sources

Capital Outlay for the current month consists of approx. $1.9M settlement payment related to the purchase of real estate (ReCenter 
agreement) and  approx. $2.4M in construction costs for the 6168 Apartments.

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented

Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis reporting
December 31, 2024

In reviewing our payor mix and particularly the Third Party charges, excluding Pharmacy, we are seeing an increase in both our ACA 
and Commercial categories, however also an increase month over month in our self-pay book of business.  Overall when reviewing our 
Third Party charges our increase year over year through the first 4 months of FY25 is minimal and averaging $3.2M per month which is 
the same figure that we experienced in FY24.

Draw down of funds from the City of Houston forgivable loan going towards the construction of the 6168 Apartments.

IT related Dues & Subscriptions total $1.5M for the current month and $2.1M fiscal year to date.  Current month expenditures include 
$1.2M of YTD expenditures for the EPIC annual subscription invoice received during the month of December.

The primary driver of the unfavorable variance is attributed to contracts budgeted during current fiscal year, prior to related contract 
approvals resulting in low expenditures/billings for the month.  In addition, for new contracts, variance is primarily attributed to a 
timing difference until personnel is hired. $1M Revenue contract was not renewed and will not be realized in the current year.

YTD unfavorable budget variance for this line item is primarily related to ReCenter's operational & program expenditures exceeding 
YTD budget by approx. $263K; this variance is slightly offset by favorable YTD budget variances in other accounts.

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in Drugs is the increase in retail drug pharmacy purchases, which is offset by 
revenue earned on the billing program.  On a YTD basis the Pharmacy billing program revenue exceeds budget by $209K and the billing 
program expense exceeds budget by ($514K).

Page 18 of 263



Page  6

November - 2024 December - 2024 Change
Assets
Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Petty Cash 13,371,366$           16,585,800$           3,214,434$              
Cash Equivalents 41,194,541              84,541,672              43,347,131              

Cash and Cash Equivalents, total 54,565,907              101,127,472           46,561,565              AA

Inventories, Deposits & Prepaids 10,609,493              8,632,514                (1,976,979)$            BB
Accounts Receivable:

Patient A/R, net of allowance 1,544,905                1,534,587                (10,318)                    
A/R from other governments 45,830,225              45,779,869              (50,356)                    
Other A/R 1,839,722                1,917,302                77,580                      

Current Assets, total 114,390,252$         158,991,744$         44,601,492$           

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 19,911,737              20,350,034              438,297                   CC

Capital Assets
Land 12,709,144              12,709,144              -                            
Building and Improvements 52,910,858              54,858,877              1,948,019                DD
Right-to-use assets (Leases & SBITA) 2,440,065                2,440,065                -                            
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles 8,254,332                8,254,332                -                            
Construction in Progress 5,794,164                5,794,164                -                            
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization (35,560,515)            (35,560,515)            -                            

Capital Assets, net total 46,548,048$           48,496,067$           1,948,019$              

Total Assets 180,850,037$         227,837,845$         46,987,808$           

Liabilities & Fund Balance/Net Position
Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 7,103,583$              10,227,450$           3,123,867$              
Unearned Revenues 15,628,318              62,984,961              47,356,643              EE
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year 1,584,061                1,584,061                -                            
Due in more than one year 33,690,925              34,549,307              858,382                   FF

Liabilities, total 58,006,887$           109,345,779$         51,338,892$           

Fund Balance/Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 46,548,048              46,548,048              -                            
Restricted for Capital Projects 19,911,737              20,350,034              438,297                   CC
Nonspendable 10,609,493              8,632,514                (1,976,979)               
Assigned 66,514,014              66,514,014              -                            
Unassigned/Unrestricted (46,149,080)            (43,555,312)            2,593,768                GG

Change in fund balance/net position 25,408,938              20,002,767              (5,406,171)               
Fund Balance/Net Position, Total 122,843,150$         118,492,065$         (4,351,085)$            

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance/Net Position 180,850,037$         227,837,844$         46,987,807$           

Unaudited - Subject to Change

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Balance Sheet

December 31, 2024
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting

Page 19 of 263



Page 7

Balance Sheet
AA Cash and Investments

BB Inventories, Deposits & Prepaids

CC Restricted Cash & Restricted Net Position for Capital Projects

DD Building & Improvements

EE Unearned Revenues

FF Noncurrent liabilities

GG Unassigned Fund Balance

Increase related to the Quarterly payment to the Trustee to be used to pay principal and interest on the Bond Series 2024 when due, as set forth in 
the Bond 2024 official statement. This cash is restricted for use for the financing of the approved capital projects and for the payment of principal 
and interest when due; as such the corresponding net position is restricted for capital projects.

The temporary deficit is primarily driven by the upcoming release of approx. $51M in assigned fund balance that will increase this unassigned fund 
balance line item.

Decrease related to the use of the prepaid benefit of $1.8MM related to HCPC bed days.

Unearned revenues increased due to funds provided through state and federal revenue allocations received in advance of performance of related 
obligations.

Amount due in more than one year increased due to recognition of the liability related to the drawdown of funds from the City of Houston forgivable 
loan going towards the construction of the 6168 Apartments.

Increase in Building & improvements reflects the $1.9M settlement payment related to the purchase of real estate (ReCenter agreement).  
Additional adjustments related to the purchase are expected to be recorded during the upcoming months.

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented

Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis reporting
December 31, 2024

The increase in cash and cash equivalents is primarily driven by the receipt of the quarterly payment of the performance contracts of approx. 
$40.5M, and the County allocation of approx. $24.1M; the increase is reduced by monthly payment of operating expenses and a $1.9M settlement 
payment related to the purchase of real estate (ReCenter agreement).

Page 20 of 263



Page 8

Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)  Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out  Interest Income Ending Balance  Portfolio % 
 Monthly 

Yield 
Texas CLASS  

Texas CLASS General Fund 7,029,848$             55,000,000$           -$                         91,425$                   62,121,273$           73.48% 4.75%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 30,478,319             -                           (11,848,019)            89,445                     18,719,745             22.14% 4.69%
TexPool General Fund 3,686,374               -                           -                           14,280                     3,700,654               4.38% 4.56%

TexPool Sub-Total 34,164,693             -                           (11,848,019)            103,725                   22,420,399             26.52% 4.67%

Total Investments 41,194,541$           55,000,000$           (11,848,019)$         195,150$                84,541,672$           100.00% 4.73%

Additional Interest on Checking Accounts 96,400                     

Total Interest Earned during the current month 291,550$                

3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield 4.85%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks 4.45%
Interest Rate - Chase Hybrid Checking 2.90%
ECR - Chase 3.00%

Approved:

Thania D. Gonzalez
Thania D. Gonzalez
Controller

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Investment Portfolio
December 31, 2024

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD as of December 31, 2024, is in compliance with the provisions of the Public Funds Investment 
Act (PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.

$62,121,273

$18,719,745

$3,700,654

Investment Portfolio Weight

Texas CLASS General Fund TexPool Prime TexPool General Fund

Page 21 of 263



Page 9
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits
December 31, 2024

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed (1) Dec-24
Fiscal Year to Date 

Total

Lincoln Financial Group (LFG)(2) Retirement Funds (401a, 403b, 457) $3,650,000 $2,995,502 $8,403,322

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $3,300,000 $2,470,809 $9,863,076

UNUM Life Insurance $310,000 $204,528 $817,216

Notes: 
(1)  As established by the Board Resolution approved October 22, 2024: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation 
Authority for Certain Items effective September 24, 2024.
(2)  LFG payments include transactions related to pay periods: 11C, 12A &12B

Page 22 of 263



EXHIBIT R-3 



Page 23 of 263



Page 24 of 263



Page 25 of 263



Page 26 of 263



Page 27 of 263



EXHIBIT R-4 



Page 28 of 263



Page 29 of 263



Page 30 of 263



Page 31 of 263



Page 32 of 263



Page 33 of 263



EXHIBIT R-5 



Page 34 of 263



Page 35 of 263



Page 36 of 263



Page 37 of 263



Page 38 of 263



Page 39 of 263



Page 40 of 263



Page 41 of 263



Page 42 of 263



Page 43 of 263



Page 44 of 263



Page 45 of 263



Page 46 of 263



Page 47 of 263



Page 48 of 263



Page 49 of 263



Page 50 of 263



Page 51 of 263



Page 52 of 263



Page 53 of 263



Page 54 of 263



Page 55 of 263



Page 56 of 263



Page 57 of 263



Page 58 of 263



Page 59 of 263



Page 60 of 263



Page 61 of 263



Page 62 of 263



Page 63 of 263



Page 64 of 263



Page 65 of 263



Page 66 of 263



Page 67 of 263



Page 68 of 263



Page 69 of 263



Page 70 of 263



EXHIBIT R-6 



Page 71 of 263



Page 72 of 263



Page 73 of 263



Page 74 of 263



Page 75 of 263



Page 76 of 263



Page 77 of 263



EXHIBIT R-7 



Page 78 of 263



Page 79 of 263



Page 80 of 263



Page 81 of 263



Page 82 of 263



Page 83 of 263



EXHIBIT R-8 



Page 84 of 263



Page 85 of 263



Page 86 of 263



Page 87 of 263



Page 88 of 263



Page 89 of 263



Page 90 of 263



Page 91 of 263



Page 92 of 263



Page 93 of 263



Page 94 of 263



Page 95 of 263



Page 96 of 263



Page 97 of 263



Page 98 of 263



Page 99 of 263



Page 100 of 263



Page 101 of 263



Page 102 of 263



Page 103 of 263



Page 104 of 263



Page 105 of 263



EXHIBIT R-9 



Page 106 of 263



Page 107 of 263



Page 108 of 263



Page 109 of 263



Page 110 of 263



Page 111 of 263



Page 112 of 263



Page 113 of 263



Page 114 of 263



Page 115 of 263



Page 116 of 263



Page 117 of 263



Page 118 of 263



Page 119 of 263



Page 120 of 263



Page 121 of 263



Page 122 of 263



Page 123 of 263



Page 124 of 263



Page 125 of 263



Page 126 of 263



Page 127 of 263



Page 128 of 263



Page 129 of 263



Page 130 of 263



Page 131 of 263



Page 132 of 263



Page 133 of 263



Page 134 of 263



Page 135 of 263



Page 136 of 263



Page 137 of 263



Page 138 of 263



Page 139 of 263



Page 140 of 263



Page 141 of 263



Page 142 of 263



Page 143 of 263



Page 144 of 263



Page 145 of 263



Page 146 of 263



Page 147 of 263



EXHIBIT R-10 



Page 148 of 263



Page 149 of 263



Page 150 of 263



Page 151 of 263



Page 152 of 263



Page 153 of 263



Page 154 of 263



Page 155 of 263



Page 156 of 263



Page 157 of 263



Page 158 of 263



Page 159 of 263



Page 160 of 263



Page 161 of 263



Page 162 of 263



Page 163 of 263



Page 164 of 263



Page 165 of 263



Page 166 of 263



Page 167 of 263



Page 168 of 263



Page 169 of 263



Page 170 of 263



Page 171 of 263



Page 172 of 263



Page 173 of 263



Page 174 of 263



Page 175 of 263



Page 176 of 263



Page 177 of 263



Page 178 of 263



Page 179 of 263



Page 180 of 263



Page 181 of 263



EXHIBIT R-11 



Page 182 of 263



Page 183 of 263



Page 184 of 263



Page 185 of 263



Page 186 of 263



Page 187 of 263



Page 188 of 263



Page 189 of 263



Page 190 of 263



Page 191 of 263



Page 192 of 263



Page 193 of 263



Page 194 of 263



Page 195 of 263



Page 196 of 263



Page 197 of 263



Page 198 of 263



Page 199 of 263



Page 200 of 263



Page 201 of 263



Page 202 of 263



Page 203 of 263



Page 204 of 263



Page 205 of 263



Page 206 of 263



Page 207 of 263



EXHIBIT R-12 



Page 208 of 263



Page 209 of 263



Page 210 of 263



Page 211 of 263



Page 212 of 263



Page 213 of 263



Page 214 of 263



Page 215 of 263



Page 216 of 263



Page 217 of 263



Page 218 of 263



Page 219 of 263



Page 220 of 263



Page 221 of 263



Page 222 of 263



Page 223 of 263



Page 224 of 263



Page 225 of 263



Page 226 of 263



Page 227 of 263



Page 228 of 263



Page 229 of 263



Page 230 of 263



Page 231 of 263



Page 232 of 263



EXHIBIT R-13 



Supplier Diversity 
Report
Q1 FY2025

Presented by: Stanley Adams, CFO, MBA
January 21, 2025

Page 233 of 263



Overview

• RFP Advertisement – Examples

• Q1 FY2025 HUB Spent Report

Page 234 of 263



RFP Advertisements – Example (Defender Network)
Page 235 of 263



RFP Advertisements – Example (Houston Chronicle)
Page 236 of 263



RFP Advertisements – Example (La Informacion)
Page 237 of 263



RFP Advertisements – Example (Forward Times)
Page 238 of 263



RFP Advertisements – Example (WBEA)
Page 239 of 263



Q1 FY2025 HUB Report (1 of 2)

* Did not renew HUB certification during FY2023

Vast majority of the Agency’s Historically Underutilized Business vendors are located in the Greater Houston area

Page 240 of 263



Q1 FY2025 HUB Report (2 of 2)

• Q1 FY2025 HUB spend = $910,850

• Q1 FY2025 discretionary spend = $6,016,088

• HUB spend % = 15% 

• Exclusion categories from discretionary spend

• Intergovernmental contracts
• Key service contracts with non-profits (Easter Seals)
• University systems (BCM for residency program)
• Enterprise software (EHR, ERP)
• Leases
• Supported housing
• Pharmaceuticals 

• Utilities
• Physician services
• Trade organizations (National Council, Texas Council)
• Employee reimbursements

Page 241 of 263



Thank you.

Page 242 of 263



EXHIBIT R-14 



January 28, 2025
Presented by: Stan Adams, Chief Financial Officers

Financials by Clinic + 
NPC
Q1FYTD FY2025 

Page 243 of 263



Northwest Community Service Center  

2

FY2025 Q1 Financial Performance 

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

      $4,489,566
($5,568,349)
($1,078,784)

FY2025 Clinical Performance  

Annual Patient Visits                          13865
Average Monthly Patient V    4622
Average No Show 37.00%
Average Patient Wait Time                 29 Minutes
Average Third Next Available                      1.01 Day
Average Patient Satisfaction                         85%

Clinic Information 
Address        3737 Dacoma St
Facility Size                40,000 Sq Ft
Clinic FTE’s        139

Page 244 of 263



Northwest Community Service Center

3

• Service Description Adult Mental Health 
• Address 3737 Dacoma St
• Patients Served 4,219
• FTEs 139
• Facility Size 40,000 sq ft 

Q1FYTD 2025 Financial Performance 

+
-
=

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

$         4,489,566
5,568,349

($         1,078,784)

Page 245 of 263



Northeast Community Service Center  

4

FY2025 Q1 Financial Performance 

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

       $2,965,530
($4,835,527)
($1,869,996)

FY2025 Clinical Performance  

Annual Patient Visits                           9773
Average Monthly Patient V     3258
Average No Show                       40.00%
Average Patient Wait Time                 31 Minutes
Average Third Next Available                       1.25Day
Average Patient Satisfaction       87%

Clinic Information 
Address                                            7200 N Loop East Fwy
Facility Size                18,000 Sq Ft
Clinic FTE’s      78

Page 246 of 263



Northeast Community Service Center  

5

• Service Description Adult Mental Health 
• Address 7200 N Loop East Fwy
• Patients Served 2,534
• FTEs 78
• Facility Size 18,000 sq ft 

Q1FYTD 2025 Financial Performance 

+
-
=

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

          2,965,530
4,835,527

($         1,869,996)

Page 247 of 263



Southeast Community Service Center  

6

FY2025 Q1 Financial Performance 

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

         $6,170,966
($8,450,438)
($2,279,472)

FY2025 Clinical Performance  

Annual Patient Visits                           17063
Average Monthly Patient V     5688
Average No Show 35.00 %
Average Patient Wait Time                 20 Minutes
Average Third Next Available                      1.42 Day
Average Patient Satisfaction       88%

Clinic Information 
Address         5901 Long Drive
Facility Size                45,000 Sq Ft
Clinic FTE’s        165

Page 248 of 263



Southeast Community Service Center  

7

• Service Description AMH & CAS 
• Address 5901 Long Dr.
• Patients Served 4,641
• FTEs 165
• Facility Size 45,000 sq ft 

Q1FYTD 2025 Financial Performance 

+
-
=

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

$         6,170,966
8,450,438

($          2,279,472)

Page 249 of 263



Southwest Community Service Center  

8

FY2025 Q1 Financial Performance 

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

         $5,702,653
($7,986,109)
($2,283,456)

FY2025 Clinical Performance  

Annual Patient Visits                           19790
Average Monthly Patient V     6597
Average No Show                                               36.00 %
Average Patient Wait Time                 36 Minutes
Average Third Next Available                     1.40 Day
Average Patient Satisfaction       87%

Clinic Information 
Address                       9401 Southwest Fwy
Facility Size                37,770 Sq Ft
Clinic FTE’s        181

Page 250 of 263



Southwest Community Service Center  

9

• Service Description AMH & CAS 
• Address 9401 Southwest Fwy
• Patients Served 4,830
• FTEs 181
• Facility Size 37,770 sq ft (clinic space)  

Q1FYTD 2025 Financial Performance 

+
-
=

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

$       5,702,653
7,986,109

($         2,283,456)

Page 251 of 263



Neuro Psychiatric Center

10

FY2025 Q1 Financial Performance 

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

         $4,076,086
($5,520,910)
($1,444,824)

FY2025 Clinical Performance  

Annual Patient Visits                             N/A
Average Monthly Patient V      N/A
Average No Show                                                    N/A
Average Patient Wait Time                             N/A
Average Third Next Available                             N/A
Average Patient Satisfaction                             N/A

Clinic Information 
Address                                1502 Taub Loop
Facility Size                37,308 Sq Ft
Clinic FTE’s        153

Page 252 of 263



Neuro-Psychiatric Center (NPC)  

11

• Service Description Psychiatric Emergency  
• Address 1502 Taub Loop
• Patients Served 1,555
• FTEs 153
• Facility Size 37,308 sq ft  

Q1FYTD 2025 Financial Performance 

+
-
=

Revenues
Expenses
Gross Margin

        $         4,076,086
5,520,910

($          1,444,824)

Page 253 of 263



12

           
  Northwest CSC Northeast CSC Southeast CSC Southwest CSC Neuro Psychiatric Center

           
Revenues          

Harris County and Local                                   45,948                                   12,468                                 118,007                                 307,804                                        1,476,841 
PAP / Samples                                 781,118                                 739,261                                 920,396                                 787,794                                               9,205 
State General                                           -                                             -                                       9,855                                           -                                               15,970 
State Grants                              2,337,884                                 776,784                              3,553,947                              3,239,908                                        2,139,689 
Federal Grants                                 692,738                                           -                                             -                                   155,047                                                     -   
3rd Party Billings                                 229,239                              1,185,979                                 865,294                                 738,618                                                     -   

Total Revenues                                 402,638                                 251,038                                 703,467                                 473,482                                           434,381 

 
         

Expenses          
Salaries                              2,997,513                              2,523,057                              4,733,338                              4,535,984                                        3,969,126 
Fringe                                 848,969                                 794,843                              1,413,258                              1,386,487                                           977,662 
Contract Labor                                           -                                       1,200                                           -                                     53,866                                                     -   
Travel & Training                                   38,029                                   10,987                                   71,494                                   17,313                                               6,302 
Contracts and Consultant                                     4,459                                   19,886                                     6,995                                   16,792                                           182,838 

Supplies                                   30,949                                     5,503                                   17,425                                   19,629                                             11,913 

Food                                     1,815                                        205                                     1,429                                     2,352                                                     -   
Drugs                                 138,324                                   43,017                                   96,734                                   71,567                                             13,943 
PAP Drugs                                 781,837                                 739,261                                 920,396                                 787,794                                               9,205 
Pharmacy                                     3,752                                        294                                     9,686                                     3,169                                             25,858 
Pharmacy Use Fee                                 310,779                                 206,544                                 311,511                                 227,373                                             26,730 
Equipment (Purch, Rent, Maint)                                 169,847                                 354,865                                 489,370                                 326,235                                           136,117 

Software (Purch, Rent, Maint)                                     1,090                                           -                                             -                                       2,000                                                     -   
Building (Purch, Rent, Maint)                                 189,239                                   85,095                                 260,056                                 160,458                                             54,003 
Vehicle (Purch, Rent, Maint)                                           -                                             -                                     28,494                                           -                                                 6,421 
Telephone and Utilities                                   37,951                                   32,006                                   63,080                                   56,969                                             10,992 
Insurance, Legal, Audit                                     4,345                                     4,117                                   12,797                                   (4,206)                                               8,233 

Dues & Subscriptions                                          71                                          45                                           -                                             -                                                    375 

Other                                     9,381                                   14,602                                   14,376                                 322,327                                             81,191 
Expense Total                              5,568,349                              4,835,527                              8,450,438                              7,986,109                                        5,520,910 

         
Gross Margin  $                        (1,078,784)  $                        (1,869,996)  $                        (2,279,472)  $                        (2,283,456)  $                                   (1,444,824)

Q1FYTD 2025 Detailed Financials 
Page 254 of 263



Thank you.

Page 255 of 263



EXHIBIT R-15 



Revenue Management 
Metrics

January 28, 2025
Presented by: Stan Adams, Chief Financial Officer

Page 256 of 263



Overview

• Payor Mix • Revenue Cycle 
Performance Metrics
§ Days in Accounts Receivable 
§ Claims & Collections

Page 257 of 263



Payor Mix

Page 258 of 263



Payor Mix

Medicaid 47.6%

Self-pay 35.6%

Medicare 6.2%

Private 10.6%

Note: Payor Mix based on patient visit coverage in Q1 FY2025 

Page 259 of 263



Revenue Cycle 
Performance Metrics 

Page 260 of 263



Days in Accounts Receivable
• Days in AR is an industry standard for measuring the effectiveness of an organization’s collection efforts.  
• The metric is calculated by dividing the total AR by the average daily revenue.  
• The data source for Days in AR for this chart is the Epic Patient Billing Dashboard and Epic Financial Pulse.

Da
ys

 in
 A

R

Top 25th Percentile  
18.9

Benchmarking in Epic EHR for the Center is in comparison with large, multi-specialty, safety net organizations (143 service areas)    

Median 26.4

Dec-2
2

Jan
-23

Fe
b-23

Mar-
23

Apr-2
3

May
-23

Jun-23
Jul-2

3

Aug-2
3

Se
p-23

Oct-
23

Nov-2
3

Dec-2
3

Jan
-24

Fe
b-24

Mar-
24

Apr-2
4

May
-24

Jun-24
Jul-2

4

Aug-2
4

Se
p-24

Oct-
24

Nov-2
4

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

14.7 14.7 14.0 13.5 13.3 13.8
12.7 12.0 11.8 11.3 11.9 12.2

13.5
11.7 11.4

12.4
10.9 10.4 10.2 11.0

9.5 9.6 9.5 9.7

Page 261 of 263



Claims and Collections

Insurance Net Collections Rate by Financial Class*

FINANCIAL CLASS COLLECTION %

Traditional Medicaid 95%
Managed Medicaid 98%
Traditional Medicare 92%
Managed Medicare 86%
MMP 95%
CHIP 95%
Commercial 90%

The Harris Center Median Top 25th Percentile
0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100% 96.4% 93.7% 97.4%
Insurance Net Collections Rate

• Insurance Net Collections Rate is the ratio of matched insurance payments to net insurance resolution activity (payments and adjustments, not including allowances) 
for charges that went to zero active AR within the prior quarter (91 days).  

• The data source for Insurance Net Collections Rate is the Epic Financial Pulse reports. 
• Benchmarking in Epic EHR for the Center is in comparison with large, multi-specialty, safety net organizations.

* Q1 FY2025 

Average Monthly Count of Claims

FY2025 Q1 FY2024 FY 2023  FY 2022
32,830 29,151 32,490 32,020

Page 262 of 263



Thank you.

Page 263 of 263


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, November 12, 2024

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. Approve FY'25 Year-to-Date Budget Report- November/December 2024
	B. January 2025 New Contracts Over 250K
	C. January 2025 Contract Renewals Over 250K
	D. January 2025 Interlocal Agreements

	V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

	VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	VIII. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. January 2025 New Contracts 100K-250K
	B. January 2025 Contract Renewals 100K-250K
	C. January 2025 Contract Amendments 100K-250K
	D. January 2025 New Contracts Under 100K
	E. January 2025 Contract Amendments Under 100K
	F. January 2025 Contract Renewals Under 100K
	G. January 2025 Affiliation Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only
	H. FY 2025 Q1 Supplier Diversity Report
	I. First Quarter Financials by Clinics
	J. Revenue Management Metrics

	IX. ADJOURN
	

____________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Gerald Womack, Chairman
Resource Committee
THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees



